
  

 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO 

 
Civil Action No. 1:13-cv-02770 

KANGA CARE LLC, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

GOGREEN ENTERPRISES LLC, 

Defendant. 

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT AND JURY DEMAND 

 

Plaintiff Kanga Care LLC, by and through its attorneys Perkins Coie LLP, files this 

Complaint for Patent Infringement against Defendant GoGreen Enterprises LLC, stating as 

follows: 

THE PARTIES 

1. Plaintiff Kanga Care LLC (“Kanga Care”) is a limited liability company formed 

and organized under the laws of the State of Colorado, with its principal place of business and 

headquarters located at 521 Violet Street, Golden, Colorado 80401. 

2. On information and belief, Defendant GoGreen Enterprises LLC (“Defendant”) is 

a limited liability company formed and organized under the laws of the State of Colorado, with 

its principal place of business and headquarters located at 5464 Mesa Top Court, Boulder, 

Colorado 80301.   

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

3. This is an action for patent infringement arising under the Patent Laws of the 

United States, 35 U.S.C. § 1 et seq., including but not limited to 35 U.S.C. §§ 271 and 281. 
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4. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 

§§ 1331 and 1338(a). 

5. On information and belief, Defendant is a limited liability company formed and 

organized under the laws of the State of Colorado, with its principal place of business and 

headquarters located in the State of Colorado. 

6. On information and belief, Defendant has solicited and transacted business in this 

District, including business directly related to the patent infringement cause of action set forth 

herein.       

7. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendant because, among other things, 

Defendant is conducting business in this District and has committed acts giving rise to this action 

within this District. 

8. Venue is proper in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and (d) and 

1400(b) because Defendant conducts business in this District, Defendant has committed acts 

giving rise to this action in this District, a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise 

to the claims herein occurred in this District, and Defendant is subject to personal jurisdiction in 

this District. 

FACTUAL BACKGROUND 

9. Plaintiff Kanga Care LLC was founded in 2007 by Julie Ekstrom, a Colorado 

mother who wanted to create a better diaper for her daughter.  Since then, Kanga Care has 

become an industry leader in the design and manufacture of cloth pocket diapers and diaper 

accessories.  Kanga Care’s Rump·a·rooz® One Size Cloth Pocket Diaper incorporates Kanga 

Care’s innovations in reusable and cloth diapering.  Kanga Care products are distributed 

worldwide.  
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10. On April 23, 2013, the United States Patent and Trademark Office issued United 

States Patent No. 8,425,483 (“the ’483 Patent”), entitled “Double Gusset Cloth Diaper Along 

With Method For Making The Same.”  A copy of the ’483 Patent is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

11. Kanga Care Chief Executive Officer and President, Julie Ekstrom, is the sole 

named inventor of the ’483 Patent. 

12. Kanga Care is the owner and assignee of all right, title, and interest in and to the 

’483 Patent. 

13. On information and belief, Defendant makes, uses, imports, offers for sale, and/or 

sells cloth diapers, including “Champ® Cloth Diapers” marketed as utilizing “Dual GussetsTM 

Technology,” that infringe one or more claims of the ’483 Patent.  For example, Defendant 

promotes, offers for sale, and sells “Champ® Cloth Diapers” on its interactive website available 

at http://www.gogreendiapers.com.   

14. Kanga Care and Defendant are direct competitors in the cloth diaper and diaper 

accessory industry. 

15. On July 1, 2013, Kanga Care wrote to Defendant informing Defendant of the ’483 

Patent and provided a patent claim chart illustrating the relationship between Defendant’s cloth 

diaper products and the ’483 Patent.  Defendant responded to Kanga Care’s correspondence on 

August 14, 2013, and indicated that it did not believe its products practiced the claimed 

inventions of the ’483 Patent.     

16. Defendant has thus had knowledge of the ’483 Patent since at least approximately 

July 1, 2013, and nevertheless infringes the ’483 Patent despite knowledge that its actions 

constitute infringement of that patent. 

CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

(Infringement of United States Patent No. 8,425,483) 

17. Kanga Care incorporates by reference paragraphs 1-16. 
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18. Defendant has been and currently is infringing one or more claims of the ’483 

Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by, among other things, making, using, importing, 

offering for sell, and/or selling in the United States products that embody the patented invention, 

including, for example, “Champ® Cloth Diapers” with “Dual GussetsTM Technology.” 

19. Defendant’s infringement of the ’483 Patent is willful and intentional because it 

has knowledge of the ’483 Patent, yet continues to infringe the patent by committing the acts 

described above. 

20. Defendant has been and currently is indirectly infringing one or more claims of 

the ’483 Patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b) by inducing users of Defendant’s products to 

directly infringe one or more claims of the ’483 Patent through their use of Defendant’s products.   

21. On information and belief, Defendant engages in such inducement knowingly, 

and has done so with knowledge that such activity encourages users of the infringing products to 

directly infringe one or more claims of the ’483 Patent.  

22. Defendant’s infringement of the ’483 Patent has caused and will continue to cause 

Kanga Care both monetary damage and irreparable harm for which it has no adequate remedy at 

law.   

23. Unless this Court enjoins Defendant’s infringing conduct, Kanga Care will 

continue to be irreparably harmed by Defendant’s infringement of the ’483 Patent. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

Accordingly, Plaintiff Kanga Care LLC respectfully requests that this Court enter 

judgment against Defendant GoGreen Enterprises LLC as follows: 

A. A declaration that Defendant has infringed the ’483 Patent; 

B. A declaration that Defendant’s infringement is willful; 

C. A preliminary and permanent injunction against continuing infringement of any of 

the claims of the ’483 Patent in any manner by Defendant and its respective 
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officers, directors, agents, servants, affiliates, employees, divisions, branches, 

subsidiaries, parents, and all others acting in active concert therewith; 

D. An accounting for damages in an amount adequate to compensate Kanga Care for 

Defendant’s infringement, but in no event less than a reasonable royalty, 

including up to treble damages for willful infringement, and together with interest 

thereon;  

E. A judgment in favor of Kanga Care that this is an exceptional case under 35 

U.S.C. § 285, and an award to Kanga Care of its costs, including its reasonable 

attorney fees and other expenses incurred in connection with this action;  

F. An award of prejudgment interest under 35 U.S.C. § 284 and post-judgment 

interest under 35 U.S.C. § 1961 on all damages awarded; and 

G. Such other costs and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper. 

DEMAND FOR A JURY TRIAL 

Plaintiff Kanga Care LLC respectfully demands a jury trial on all issues so triable.   
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DATED:  October 11, 2013 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

PERKINS COIE LLP 

By:  /s/ Douglas L. Sawyer 
Douglas L. Sawyer 

 
Douglas L. Sawyer  
DSawyer@perkinscoie.com    
Kourtney Mueller Merrill 
KMerrill@perkinscoie.com  
1900 Sixteenth Street, Suite 1400 
Denver, CO  80202-5255 
Telephone:  303.291.2300 
Facsimile:  303.291.2400 

Attorneys for Plaintiff Kanga Care LLC  
 

 


